Dennis Ward

From: webrobot@atcb.com

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 3:16 AM

To: dward@atch.com

Cc: whgraff@atcb.com; murban@atcbh.com

Subject: MESSAGE attached to L2ZVAXTRACKER_ATCB000914 by usbesttech

From: Mrs. Sandi McEnery (usbesttech)
Dennis,

Thank you for your patience while 1 have gathered info and figured out how to send to you.
The reponses for your letter of 11/17/03 have been uploaded or are below: 1. Photos
uploaded 2. I am unable to figure out how to remove the confidentiality request from the
website. Please consider this authorization to remove confidentiality for the photos
uploaded. 3. Please accept that no block diagram will be provided, since it is not
required. 4. An explanation of our EIRP test process has been uploaded. Please comment as
to whether you require additional information, and we will provide it. 5. Please contact
me as to the location of the proper rf statement for the users manual, and 1 will confirm
it will be in the users manual, and will provide a copy if it is required. 6. 1 have
uploaded the pdf file for the schematics. 1 checked them as to readability, and found that
if you magnify the pages in Acrobat, they are fully understandable. 7. Axonn has requested
to change their ID number to L2V070878. Can this be done based upon this text
notification? ITf not, please let me know what needs to be done.

Please contact me regarding items 5 and 7, and any other information you require. 1
appreciate your patience and understanding in helping us to obtain this Certification for
Axonn.

Thank you,

Louis A. Feudi



